



Fire and Police Commission

Leon W. Todd
Executive Director

Jay Pucek
Deputy Director

Miriam Horwitz
Chair

Bree Spencer
Vice-Chair

LaNelle Ramey
Dana World-Patterson
Ruben Burgos
Ramon Evans
Jeff Spence
Christopher Snyder
Krissie Fung
Commissioners

Memorandum

To: Leon W. Todd, Executive Director

From: Barbara Cooley, Research and Policy Analyst

Date: March 10, 2026

RE: SOP 747 Body Worn Camera

SOP 757 – Body Worn Camera

Amendments include:

- Changing the term "Evidence Sync" to the more generic "Evidence Application" as the term has changed a few times for this app and it will avoid us having to change the SOP every time Axon renames this application.
- Adding that documentation of a damaged body worn camera does not need to be sent to the body worn camera coordinator unless it is requested as typically Axon does not need this documentation to send any spare parts or replacements.
- Updating the number of digits in the CAD number to correspond with the new CAD system.
- Updating the name of the Inspections Section to the Compliance Management Section so it matches our current organizational chart.